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Quick look: The numbers in the appendix re: Ozone and MATS, are accurate, but approximate. Re: the
Major Source Boilers, looks like they pulled the $3 billion from the April 2010 proposal, which is accurate,
but we finalized (and immediately reconsidered) a significantly less costly boiler rule in February 2011
($1.4 billion).

Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----

From: Richard Windsor

Sent: 08/30/2011 04:10 PM EDT

To: Daniel Xanninen; Bob Perciasepe

Cc: Alisha Johnson; Arvin Ganesan; Betsaida Alcantara; Bicky Corman; Bob
Sussman; Gina McCarthy; Janet Woodka; Laura Vaught; Michael Goo; Sarah
Pallone; Seth Oster

Subject: Re: Letter from the President to the Speaker of the House of
Representatives.
Sorry. | haven't reviewed the POTUS letter carefully. What is the significant error?

Daniel Kanninen



From: Daniel Kanninen

Sent: 08/30/2011 04:00 PM EDT

To: Bob Perciasepe

Cc: Alisha Johnson; Arvin Ganesan; Betsaida Alcantara; Bicky Corman; Bob
Sussman; Gina McCarthy; Janet Woodka; Laura Vaught; Michael Goo; Richard
Windsor; Sarah Pallone; Seth Osterxr; Diane Thompson

Subject: Re: Letter from the President to the Speaker of the House of
Representatives.
| have spoken with Chris Lu, who also was unaware of the letter and it's release prior to it going out the

door.

He is following up with OIRA now. | made several points to him for that purpose. First, that we've spent a
great deal of time and energy framing these rules with the public health and environmental benefits, and
when and how they are driven by statutory, scientific and legal obligations, which this letter and appendix
do not. And second, that in the interest of both accuracy and situational awareness tighter coordination
would be been appreciated and in this case would have avoided a fairly significant error.

Chris found those to be compelling points and I'm sure will relay them to OIRA (Cass and/or Fitzpatrick
was the inference), but | would certainly endorse relaying that message to others.

dk
Dan Kanninen

White House Liaison
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Bob Perciasepe We did not get contacted Bob Perciasepe 08/30/2011 02:53:07 PM
From: Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob

Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin
Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Laura Vaught/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Daniel
Kanninen/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Janet Woodka/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Sarah
Pallone/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Alisha
Johnson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael Goo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bicky
Corman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 08/30/2011 02:53 PM

Subject: Re: Letter from the President to the Speaker of the House of Representatives.

We did not get contacted

Bob Perciasepe
Deputy Administrator

Richard Windsor

----- Original Message ----—-
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 08/30/2011 02:05 PM EDT
To: Betsaida Alcantara; Bob Sussman; Bob Perciasepe; Gina McCarthy; Arvin
Ganesan; Laura Vaught; Daniel Kanninen; Janet Woodka; Sarah Pallone; Seth
Oster; Alisha Johnson; Michael Goo; Bicky Corman
Subject: Re: Letter from the President to the Speaker of the House of



Representatives.
Did anyone get any heads up on this letter?
Betsaida Alcantara

----- Original Message -----

From: Betsaida Alcantara

Sent: 08/30/2011 12:47 PM EDT

To: Richard Windsor; Bob Sussman; Bob Perciasepe; Gina McCarthy; Arvin
Ganesan; Laura Vaught; Daniel Kanninen; Janet Woodka; Sarah Pallone; Seth
Oster; Alisha Johnson; David Bloomgren; Michael Goo; Bicky Corman

Subject: Fw: Letter from the President to the Speaker of the House of
Representatives.
This just went out, it focuses heavily on the executive order to reduce burdens of regulation.

From: White House Press Office <noreply@messages.whitehouse.gov>

To: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 08/30/2011 12:28 PM

Subject: Letter from the President to the Speaker of the House of Representatives.

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
August 30, 2011

Attached is the text of a letter from the President to the Speaker of the
House of Representatives.
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